

From: Brightbill, Grace
Sent: Fri, 21 Mar 2025 17:06:19 +0000
To: OST Government Affairs; Perrino, Madeline A <FAA>; Howard, Katherine <FAA>; Childress, John D LTC USARMY OSD OASD LA (USA); Hutcheson, Stephanie L MAJ USARMY HQDA OCLL (USA); Senn, Chris <FAA>; Matesic, Hannah (OST); Fritz, Trish (OST); Murphy, Thomas D Jr COL USARMY HQDA OCLL (USA); Dufresne, Allison (OST)
Cc: Christopher Wallace
Subject: RE: Letter on NTSB Preliminary Report on DCA Collision
Attachments: Congressional Response Letter to NTSB Preliminary Report.pdf

You don't often get email from grace.brightbill@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi all—so sorry for the inconvenience, please refer to the attached final version of this letter instead and please share it with your teams. Thank you all for your quick responses yesterday!

Best,

Grace Brightbill

Legislative Assistant

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Congressman Donald S. Beyer Jr. (VA-08)

1226 Longworth Office Building



From: Brightbill, Grace
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 4:09 PM
To: OSTGovAffairs@dot.gov; Perrino, Madeline A (FAA) <Madeline.A.Perrino@faa.gov>; Howard, Katherine (FAA) <katherine.howard@faa.gov>; Childress, John D LTC USARMY OSD OASD LA (USA) (b)(6) Hutcheson, Stephanie L MAJ USARMY HQDA OCLL (USA) (b)(6) Murphy, Thomas D Jr COL USARMY HQDA OCLL (USA) (b)(6) Dufresne, Allison (OST) <allison.dufresne@dot.gov>
Cc: Christopher Wallace <christopher.wallace@ntsb.gov>
Subject: Letter on NTSB Preliminary Report on DCA Collision

Hi Allison, Madeline, Katherine, John, Stephanie, and Tom,

I hope you're doing well! Please see the attached letter from Congressman Beyer and nine of his colleagues to Secretary Duffy, Acting Administrator Rocheleau, Secretary Hegseth, and Secretary Driscoll in response to the National Transportation Safety Board preliminary report on the DCA collision. Please confirm receipt, and I am happy to coordinate with the signer offices on scheduling for the requested briefings. Thank you in advance for passing this along!

Best,

Grace Brightbill

Legislative Assistant

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Congressman Donald S. Beyer Jr. (VA-08)

1226 Longworth Office Building

